HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 3, 2014
8:33 a.m

8:33: 51 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmmittee neeting
to order at 8:33 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Al an Austernan, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Ma Costello
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative David Guttenberg
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes
Representative Cathy Minoz
Representative Tanme W/ son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Vice-Chair
Representative Les Gara
Representative Steve Thonpson

ALSO PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault; Dan Stickel, Assistant Chief
Econom st, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue; Christine
Mar asi gan, Staff, Senator Kevin Myer; Nancy Sutch, Deputy
Di rector, Division of Personnel and Labor Relations,
Depart ment of Adm nistration.

SUMVARY
HB 305 JUNK DEALER & METAL SCRAPPER LI CENSI NG

HB 305 was HEARD and HELD in conmmttee for
further consideration.

SB 125 REJECT RECOMVENDATI ON OF COWP. COWM SSI ON

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/03/14 8:33 A M



SB 125 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

#hb305
HOUSE BILL NO. 305

"An Act repealing the requirenent that a junk dealer
or netal scrapper obtain a license.”

8:34:26 AM
AT EASE

8:34:48 AM
RECONVENED

8:35:49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, introduced HB 305 and rel ated
that it was a small piece of legislation that hel ped cl ean

up the books. He explained that the bill renoved the
statute AS 08.60.010, which required the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) to issue an annual license for persons

engaged in the business of junk dealer or netal scrapper.
He explained that prior to statehood, all the duties that
were associated with the issuance of junk dealers' I|icenses
had resided in the territorial Departnment of Finance and
relayed that the duties had later been resunmed by DOR He
poi nted out that Legislative Research Services had stated
that under Section 10 of the State Oganization Act of
1959, the authority and functions perfornmed by the
Department of Taxation, the comm ssioner of the Departnent
of Taxation, the Departnent of Finance, the director of the
Departnment of Finance, and the treasurer of the Departnent
of Finance had all been transferred to DOR  however, in
Section 14 of the sane act, the Departnment of Comerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED) was given the
responsibility to issue |icenses for businesses not covered
or otherwi se provided in the act. He related that according
to Legislative Research Services, the duty for |licensing
junk dealers and netal scrappers was perforned by DCCED
even though it was not assigned to the departnment because
of the collection of fees or because it was overl ooked. He
stated that there was a report from Legislative Research
Services that provided the history and other information
that related to the licensing of junk dealers and netal
scrappers within DOR (copy on file). He stated that the
| egislation helped clean up the state's statutes and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/03/14 8:33 A M



believed that it had no fiscal inpact because the |icensing
was currently being conducted under DCCED.

Co- Chai r Stoltze inquired if Representative Chenault
foresaw any harnful inpacts on the health, welfare, or
commerce of the state as a result of the bill.
Representative Chenault replied in the negative.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that he would |ike the departnent to
comment on the record regarding its position on the current
statute.

Representative Edgnon agreed with the bill, but had a
question regarding what was included under the definition
of metal scrapper. He inquired if the definition of netal
scrapper under the |legislation included people who were
dealing with copper. Representative Chenault believed that
copper was included in the definition.

8:39: 01 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze indicated that the bill would be held in
committee because of potential issues and a desire to take
public testinony.

DAN STICKEL, ASSISTANT CH EF ECONOM ST, TAX DI VISION,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, stated that DOR had |ooked at its
records back to 1970 and related that the departnent had
not found an instance of it collecting any revenue from
licenses for junk dealers and netal scrappers; furthernore,
no one in the departnment was aware of having collected the
| icenses. He added that DOR was not opposed to the bill.

Co-Chair Stoltze inquired if there were people out of
conpl i ance because of the issue and noted that there were
people selling scrap. M. Stickel replied that the |icenses
were collected by DCCED and that it appeared that the
statute was an extraneous one that could be "scrapped."”

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that there was interest in adding an
anendnent to the bill and pointed out that it would be
incorporated as a CS. He wanted to involve all of the
commttee nenbers with the proposal and give people a
chance to |l ook at it.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/03/14 8:33 A M



8:41: 09 AM

HB 305 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

8:41:17 AM
AT EASE

8:41: 36 AM
RECONVENED

#sb125
SENATE BILL NO. 125

"An Act disapproving all recomendations of the State
Oficers Conpensation Commssion relating to the
salaries of state officers; and providing for an
effective date.”

8:41: 52 AM

CHRI STI NE MARASI GAN, STAFF, SENATOR KEVI N MEYER, i ntroduced
SB 125 and related that it would reject the State Oficers
Conmpensation Comm ssion's recomendations (copy on file).
She pointed out that according AS 39.23.540(d), the
|l egislature had 60 days to accept or rej ect t he
recommendation once a final report fromthe State Oficers
Conpensation Conm ssion was received. She stated that the
| egi slature had received the final report on January 30th
of the current year, which gave the legislature until March
31 to accept or reject the recommendations. She observed
that the fiscal note was zero, but that the Ofice of
Managenent and Budget had cal cul at ed t hat t he
recommendations by the commi ssion for salary increases for

t he governor, |ieutenant governor, and comr ssioners would
add approximately $227,515 in costs for FY15; if the
legislature did not reject the recomendations, t he

increases would cone into effect at the beginning of the
fiscal year in July. She offered that the timng of the
report to increase salaries was unfortunate and believed
that Rick Halford was online to answer questions.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that M. Halford was not signed up
to testify online.

Representative WIlson referenced the State Oficers
Conmpensation Comm ssion's reconmendations. She noted the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/03/14 8:33 A M



line for $146,142.67 and inquired if comm ssioners would be
set back at that point. She stated that the bill would
reject the recommendations and inquired if they had been
rejected in the past. She further queried where the
conmmi ssioners were on the schedule in the findings and
recommendations of the conm ssion. M. Marasigan deferred
the question to the adm nistration.

NANCY SUTCH, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF PERSONNEL AND
LABOR RELATIONS, DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATIQN, responded
that the governor's <current salary was $145,000, the
| ieutenant governor's salary was $115, 000, and that
commi ssi oners were paid $136, 350.

Representative WIson noted that commi ssioners were getting
paid $136,350 and inquired when the last tinme they had
received a pay raise was. M. Sutch replied that the |ast
salary increase for the governor and |ieutenant governor
was on July 1, 2011; however, the conm ssioners had
received a 1 percent increase that was effective in July 1
2013 t hrough SB 95.

Co-Chair Stoltze nmentioned that SB 95 had al so taken care
of the judges.

Representative Edgnon assuned that the justification for
the bill would be proffered at some point and inquired if
t here was anyone who was in opposition to the |egislation.

Co- Chai r Stoltze suspected that the State Oficers
Conpensati on Conm ssion had determ ned the decision in good
faith and noted that no one could be conpelled to appear
before the committee. He did not want to begrudge the
deci sions of the comm ssion other than the policy decision
of the conmttee that might be different. He stated that
the conm ssion had made their recommendation and that he
did not know if the commttee needed to conpel volunteers
to testify. He added that the commission's report was
avai lable for the commttee to | ook at.

8:47:24 AM

Representative Edgnon stated that his question was offered
because it appeared that the bill had w despread support.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/03/14 8:33 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze thought that the governor had cone out
against his own salary increase and that the comm ssioners
had publicly fallen in |line.

Representative Guttenberg queried if there would be any
changes to t he current sal ary schedul e i f t he
recommendations of the conmmssion were rejected; he
inquired if there were any cost of living increases or pay
differentials in place currently. M. Sutch replied that
the comm ssioners would receive a 1 percent salary increase
effective July 1 of the current year, as well as a 2.5
percent increase in July of 2015.

Co-Chair Stoltze inquired if the comm ssioners' |ncreases
woul d occur if the recommendations were rejected. M. Such
replied in the affirmative and added that the increases for
comm ssioners would be given through statutory provisions;
however, the 1lieutenant governor and governor would not
recei ve any increases absent of the recommendati ons.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that he was |ooking at an anmendnent
t hat m ght sunset the State Oficers Conpensation
Conmi ssion. He noted that the amendnent would not abolish
the comm ssion, but would give the legislature sonme tine to
see if it should be in existence. He noted that he was not
an advocate of abolishing the commi ssion, but that the idea
would be thrown around; he thought that the issue had
becone political. He observed that he wanted to hold the
bill to properly draft an anmendnment. He reiterated that he
did not want to elimnate the conmssion wth the
amendnent, but that he wanted to give sone deliberation
regardi ng whether it should continue to exist.

Representative Quttenberg inquired if M. Halford would be
online for testinmony when the comittee worked on the
amendnent. Co-Chair Stoltze responded that the conmttee
could invite M. Halford, but that he was a volunteer and
m ght have other things to do in his workday.

8:50: 18 AM

Co-Chair Austerman thought that rather than sunset the
comm ssion, the comittee could consider changing the
tinmeline of the comm ssion's report fromevery two years to
every five vyears. Co-Chair Stoltze replied that the
conmittee could deliberate on the issue further; however

given the tineline with the bill, he wanted to pass it out

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/03/14 8:33 A M



of conmttee in the current week. He thought that the
committee had enough tinme to be deliberative on the bil
and opined that there was a l|lot of support to pass the
legislation as it was witten. He wanted to make sure that
citizens were out there doing this work, but wondered if
the conm ssion was sonething that needed to continue to
exist in the current environnent.

Representative Holnmes |iked Co-Chair Austerman's idea that
it mght not be necessary to have the State Oficers
Conmpensation Conmi ssion report every two years and that
perhaps the work could be done every five years.

8:51: 52 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that both SB 125 and HB 305 could
have easily passed conmittee, but thought that there were
ot her issues that should be addressed on the both pieces of
| egislation. He noted that the both of the bills would be
brought back before the commttee in the very near future.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony on SB 125.

Representative Holnmes inquired if M. Halford had been
online for questions only. Co-Chair Stoltze replied that he
had not been online and that it had been specul ation that
he was.

SB 125 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co-Chair Austerman discussed the following neeting s
agenda.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
8:53:17 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 8:53 a.m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/03/14 8:33 A M



House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/03/14 8:33 A M



